From: AN I (Abstract Machines) [

Sent: Monday, July 09, 2012 3:23 PM

To: Hoar, Sean (USAOR)

Cc: DEMER Kevin; paul.dolbey@portlandoregon.gov; HYDE Emily; Dodsworth, Charles (FBI);
Badden, Gerri (USAOR)

Subject: Re: Cyrus Websites: Sean Hoar, US Atty

Hello Mr Hoar, Thank you for our chat today.
I know Mrs. Badden, I used to teach her son music. They are kind people.

Gerri, you're welcome to call me anytime at 503.577.2311.

On Mon, Jul 9, 2012 at 2:57 PM, Hoar, Sean (USAOR) <Sean.Hoar(@usdoj.gov> wrote:

Ms. FIl: Thank you for the message. | was out of the office when you called, but have been working with FBI Special
Agent Dodsworth on the matter. Among other things, we are working on taking down web sites used to commit federal
violations. | am familiar with the process, and Special Agent Dodsworth and | will do all we can within our jurisdiction —
and extraterritorial treaties - to accomplish it. Our victim/witness coordinator, Gerri Badden, is familiar with the matter
and the unique impact it has had on you and others. She or her counterpart with the FBI will likely be in touch as the
matter moves forward. Sean.
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